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Lome J. Malkiewich, Direcror
Legislative CoW1Sel Bureau
40 1 So mh Carson S trect
Carson City, NY 89701-4747

Dear Mr. Malkiewich:

Pursuant to NRS 622.110, please be adviscd as follows

1. Thc Board of Optometry mer tWicc during thc quarter beginning July 1st, 2006, and
ending SeptCIDber 30th, 2006.

The Board considered four complaintS filed against licensees.2.

Three of the complaints were dismisscd based on lack of merit.3.

The remaining complaint was dismissed based on a lack of corroboration of the
allegations of the complaint. The Board did, however, vote W1animously to
issue a formallrner of caution to d1e licensee.
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If you need funher information, please do not hesitate to contact me
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Exccutive DireCtOr

cc All Board Mem[)(;rs


